Republic of the Philippine

Bepartment of Education

Region I11
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BULACAN

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Memorandum No.weSeries, 2022

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division Chiefs (SGOD/CID)
Chiefs of the Division Functional Units
Select District Supervisors
Select Secondary Principals

FROM: ZENIA G. MQSTOYES, EDD, CESO V|
s Schools Division Stiperintendent

SUBJECT: Addendum to Division Memorandum No. 061 S. 2022: One-Day COA Exit Conference

DATE: February 21, 2022

1. Relative to the above-captioned subject on the conduct of COA Exit Conference, which is to be heid
on February 22, 2022, the Schoo! Heads of the following secondary schools, this schools division,
are directed 1o attend the said activity tomorrow at 9:00 o'clock in the morning:

Binagbag National High School

Catmon National High School

Cambaog Nationai High School

Felizardo F. Lipana Memorial High School
Jose J. Vistan National High School
Mayor Ramona Trillana National High School
Norzagaray National High School

Parada Nationa! High School

Prenza National High School

San Miguel Nationai High School

San Roque National High School

Virgen Delas Flores High School

AT T TQ R0 oW

2. Compliance with this memorandum is hereby enjoined.
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